
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: 4/24/2014 5:47:52 PM 
To: Amy C. Baker (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Presentation for 4-28-14 meeting with Comr Sandoval on Draft Res E-4649 

Hi Amy, 

Here is the presentation. We sent earlier today. I'm sorry that we didn't send to you too. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Redacted 
To: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> 
Subject: Fw: Presentation for 4-28-14 meeting with Comr Sandoval on 
Draft Res E-4649 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:54 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annehristina.rothehild@,epue.ea.gov> 
Cc: Katague, Ditas <ditas.katague@,cpuc.ca.gov>;|Redacted 

Subject: Presentation for 4-28-14 meeting with Comr Sandoval on Draft Res E-
4649 

Ann Christina, 
Per Comr Sandoval's request, enclosed (Confidential Protected Material) 
handouts for the upcoming 4-28-14 meeting on Draft Res E-4649. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 
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From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchi 1 d@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 8:50 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: 4-11-14 meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Draft Res 
E-4649.doc 

Redac 

Can you please ask the PG&E people to mail any slides or handouts that they 
want to present to the Comr. during the meeting to our office a couple of days 
prior to the meeting? 

Can you get back to me on this as this is a request from the Comr. and I'm 
interested to know what we might receive and when. 

Thank you Reda 

Ann Christina Rothchild 
Administrative Assistant to Comr. Sandoval 
Office of Commissioner Sandoval 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-2593 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 12:06 PM 
To: Rothchild, Ann Christina 
Cc: Katague, Ditas 
Subject: RE: 4-11-14 meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Draft Res 
E-4649.doc 
Thank you. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
T: Redacted 

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto: annchri sti na .rothchi 1 d@, cpuc .ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 11:49 AM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Katague, Ditas; Malliett, Valerie 
Subject: 4-11-14 meeting request to meet with Comr Sandoval on Draft Res E-
4649.doc 

mailto:d@cpuc.ca.gov


Redact 

We have set this meeting for 3:30 on 4/28/14. 

Redacted 
The Comr. will dial in and Amy will meet face to face with Fong Wan, Gary 
Jeung, Meredith Allen, and 

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

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 
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